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March 10, 2020 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

RFQ 175782 
 
The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the original Invitation for Bid 
(IFB) No. RFQ 175782, Carpet Cleaning and Hard Floor Maintenance Services.  Please 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning with your bid. 
 
 
 
1. Attached are the responses to the questions received by the County related to 

this IFB. 
 
Prepared By:  /s/ Gerald Landayan   Date: March 10, 2020  

 
 

Acknowledged By:      Date:                
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Should the total price on the quote columns on attachment 1 reflect a 

single trip or the required two trips per year? 
 
The price requested on the Pricing Sheet is per visit. 
 

2. For informational purposes, would you provide me with the current 
contract and/or similar contracts for Loudoun County? 
 
This solicitation will replace RFQ 331 

 
3. Will any addendums be emailed to me? 

 
The addendum will be posted on our website and sent electronically 
as long as the vendor has registered with the iSupplier 

 
4. Difference between the new contract and the old contract?    

 
The difference between the new and old contract is the number of 
sites.  It will be mainly Fire and Rescue sites, but the county will also 
request for Carpet and Hard Floor Cleaning on other sites as well, 
but on a Per Square Foot price.   
 

5. Who is current contract holder and what is the current price of the 
contract? 
 
Nexters Restoration Service.  See attached  
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